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BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 
 
 
 
Mack Energy Corporation 
Jerry W Sherrell, Regulatory Supervisor 
 E-mail contact:jerrys@mec.com  
 
RE: Administrative Order SWD-2533 Extension of Injection Authority  

 
Well: Denali SWD No.1 
Surface location: 660 feet FSL 1980 feet FEL Unit O, Section 3, Township 16 South, 
Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico 
Order Date:  January 30,2025 
Injection formations: Devonian Formation; 10,150feet – 10650 feet 

 
Dear Jerry W Sherrell, 
 
 Reference is made to your July 21, 2025, request on behalf of Mack Energy Corporation, 
(the “operator”) to extend the deadline stipulated in the above titled order to commence injection 
for the above referenced well for reasons outlined in your correspondence. The current deadline 
date to commence injection under said order is one year after issuance of the order:  
January 30, 2026  
 
 It is the Division’s understanding from your correspondence that since the date of issuance of this 
permit, no additional wells that penetrate the approved injection interval were drilled in the one-
mile Area of Review (AOR). Additionally, no new affected parties have been identified in the 
AOR. Therefore, the extension request could be reviewed administratively for approval.  
 
 The Division finds that for reasons you have stated, the granting of this request to extend this 
administrative order is in the interest of conservation, will prevent waste, and will protect the 
environment. Therefore, the deadline to commence injection for the existing order is hereby 
extended until January 30, 2027.   
 
All requirements of the above referenced administrative order and agreements in the application 
remain in full force and effect. Any additional extension of the deadline to commence injection for 
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this administrative order will not be considered unless the operator has already commenced drilling 
of the referenced well. Otherwise, the injection authority shall expire under the terms of the 
extended administrative order and the operator shall be required to submit a new application to 
obtain injection authority for the referenced well. 
 
 
___________________    ____________________ 
 
Albert Chang     DATE 
Division Director  
Oil Conservation Division 
 
AC/mg 
 
 
cc: Order SWD-2533 
  
  
  

8/13/2025



From: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD
To: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Extension Request
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 2:04:14 PM
Attachments: Denali SWD #1 Extension Request.pdf

image001.png

Here you go!
 
Thank you,
Stacy Sandoval
Petroleum Specialist  B
Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov

 
 
From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 10:32 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
<Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Regulatory <regulatory@mec.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Extension Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Good Morning,
 
I am attaching a letter request along with the letter Mack Energy received from Central Valley
Electric. We are requesting this extension due to lack of electricity for our Denali SWD #1, SWD-
2533. Thank you.
 
Jerry W. Sherrell
Regulatory Supervisor
Mack Energy Corporation
Bulldog Operating Company
PO Box 960
Artesia, NM 88211-0960
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Office 575-748-1288
Cell 575-703-7382
jerrys@mec.com
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From: Jerry Sherrell
To: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD
Cc: Deana Weaver
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533
Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 11:39:56 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

mecScanner001_20250805_112529.pdf

 
 

From: Deana Weaver <dweaver@mec.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

 
 
 
Thank you
Deana Weaver
 
From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 3:23 PM
To: Deana Weaver <dweaver@mec.com>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

 
 
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gordan, Erica, EMNRD" <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov>
Date: August 4, 2025 at 1:14:14 PM MDT
To: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>
Cc: "Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD" <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request for Supplemental Information -
Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

﻿

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify the sender and use caution before opening
attachments or clicking links

The project is moving forward. It would be helpful if you would submit a write up
regarding the current AOR review. The images sent in response to my previous
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request were several years old and do not provide confirmation that a recent AOR
was performed.
 
Erica Gordan
Petroleum Specialist III
Underground Injection Control
 
From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 12:45 PM
To: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1
SWD 2533

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution
prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hello Erica,
 
Just wanted to follow up on this. Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Jerry W. Sherrell
Regulatory Supervisor
Mack Energy Corporation
Bulldog Operating Company
PO Box 960
Artesia, NM 88211-0960
Office 575-748-1288
Cell 575-703-7382
jerrys@mec.com
 
 
 

From: Jerry Sherrell 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 11:12 AM
To: 'Gordan, Erica, EMNRD' <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

 
 
 

From: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 9:26 AM
To: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>
Subject: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify the sender and use caution before opening
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mailto:Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov
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attachments or clicking links

Greetings Jerry,
 
Regarding the Extension Request for Denali SWD No. 1, SWD-2533, please send
me the AOR and affected person’s review at your earliest convenience.
 
Regards,
Erica Gordan
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113
Email: erica.gordan@emnrd.nm.gov
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From: Jerry Sherrell
To: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Deana Weaver
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533
Date: Friday, August 8, 2025 11:03:29 AM
Attachments: mecScanner001_20250808_105704.pdf

Please see the attached letter.
 

From: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2025 8:35 AM
To: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify the sender and use caution before opening attachments
or clicking links

Good Morning Jerry,
 
Missing from the request for extension and the supplemental information provided to
date is a summary statement clarifying whether there are new affected persons or
penetrations within the AOR.
 
Provide a signed summary statement, on company letterhead, regarding the recent
findings of the current AOR and whether there are new affected person(s) within the
AOR.
 
Erica Gordan
Petroleum Specialist III
Underground Injection Control
 
From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 12:45 PM
To: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hello Erica,
 
Just wanted to follow up on this. Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Jerry W. Sherrell
Regulatory Supervisor
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Mack Energy Corporation
Bulldog Operating Company
PO Box 960
Artesia, NM 88211-0960
Office 575-748-1288
Cell 575-703-7382
jerrys@mec.com
 
 
 

From: Jerry Sherrell 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 11:12 AM
To: 'Gordan, Erica, EMNRD' <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

 
 
 

From: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 9:26 AM
To: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>
Subject: Request for Supplemental Information - Denali SWD No. 1 SWD 2533

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify the sender and use caution before opening attachments
or clicking links

Greetings Jerry,
 
Regarding the Extension Request for Denali SWD No. 1, SWD-2533, please send me the
AOR and affected person’s review at your earliest convenience.
 
Regards,
Erica Gordan
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113
Email: erica.gordan@emnrd.nm.gov
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  496871
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Operator:
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1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:

264235
Action Number:

496871
Action Type:
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